UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

August 3, 2010

SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM TO: E. Roy Hawkens,
Chief Administrative Judge
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel

FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook /RA/

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR HEARING IN THE MATTER OF BABCOCK &
WILCOX NUCLEAR OPERATIONS GROUP, INC., DOCKET
NO. 70-27, LYNCHBURG, VA; ORDER IMPOSING CIVIL
MONETARY PENALTY

The Office of the Secretary has received via E-Filing a request for hearing from the law
firm of Morgan, Lewis & Bockius on behalf of the licensee, Babcock & Wilcox Nuclear
Operations Group, Inc. (B&W). The request was submitted in response to an “Order
Imposing Civil Monetary Penalty,” dated June 15, 2010, and published in the Federal
Register at 75 Fed. Reg. 35846 (June 23, 2010). In response to an extension request
submitted July 2, 2010 by the licensee, the Director of the Office of Enforcement by letter
dated July 8, 2010, extended the time for filing a request for hearing to July 29, 2010.
The request was filed on July 27, 2010.

The request for hearing and supporting documents are located in ADAMS and on the
Electronic Hearing Docket under accession number ML102080611.

The matter is being referred to you for appropriate action in accordance with
10 C.F.R. §2.346(i). This referral is being served on the E-Filing service list for
Babcock & Wilcox, Docket 70-27-EA.

cc: Commission Legal Assistants
OCAA
EDO
OGC
OCA
OPA
OE
Barry Cole, B&W
Donald Silverman, Esq.
Lawrence Chandler, Esq.
Catherine Scott, Esq.
Molly Barkman. Esq.
Laura Goldin, Esq.
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